
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 26 September 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

89(v3)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins) 

   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Education in 

Wales: Our National Mission - Action Plan 2017-2021 

(45 mins) 

   

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and 

Infrastructure: Transport Proposals for Deeside 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=698&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=564&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 

Sport: The Neurological Conditions Delivery Plan 2017-2020 

(45 mins)   

Supporting document 

Neurological Conditions Delivery Plan 

 

6 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural 

Affairs: Energy 

(30 mins) 

   

7 Debate: Data - Increasing Openness and Availability 

(60 mins)   

NDM6507 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan): 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes the Welsh Government's commitment to open data through the 

publication and ongoing implementation of our first ever Open Data Plan. 

2. Notes the progress Welsh Government has made to date, along with ongoing 

plans to increase the openness and availability of data. 

3. Supports the Welsh Government ambition to draw on legislative powers to 

develop guidance that encourages greater publication and use of open data 

across the Welsh public sector. 

4. Supports the Welsh Government's aim to adapt processes for acquiring goods 

or services to promote openness and transparency. 

The Open Data Plan 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

http://gov.wales/topics/health/nhswales/plans/neurological/?lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://gov.wales/docs/decisions/General/160331OpenDataPlan.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145


Add as new point at end of motion: 

Calls on the Welsh Government to work with public, private and third sector 

organisations to improve data-sharing and reduce duplication in data collection 

across Wales. 

Amendment 2. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Recognises the role of the Welsh Government in collaborating with key bodies and 

stakeholders to ensure that data collection focuses on obtaining the right 

information to influence and deliver positive changes in policy. 

Amendment 3. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Believes that the Welsh Government should work to ensure that local authorities 

follow the example set by the Conservative-run Monmouthshire County Council in 

publishing all expenditure. 

Amendment 4. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Believes that performance data should be collected and published in a manner 

that enables comparisons with other nations of the UK. 

 

8 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 27 September 2017 

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 21 September 2017 

for answer on 26 September 2017 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First 
Minister after Question 2. 

 

To ask the First Minister 

1. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on the Welsh Government’s strategy on a modal shift to sustainable 
transport? (OAQ51080) 

 

2. Gareth Bennett (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on Cardiff's bid to hold matches for the 2020 UEFA European 
Football Championships? (OAQ51086) 

 

3. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the First Minister make a statement on the 
Welsh Government's efforts to recruit and train new staff for the health 

service in north Wales? (OAQ51084)W 

 

4. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on workforce planning in Hywel Dda University Local Health 

Board? (OAQ51081)W 

 

5. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): How is the Welsh Government 
supporting apprenticeships in Wales? (OAQ51057) 

 

6. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the future of trauma services in south Wales? (OAQ51085) 

 

7. Jeremy Miles (Neath): What role does the First Minister anticipate for 
modular houses in the process of fulfilling the need for homes in Wales? 

(OAQ51074)W 

 

8. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government's strategy for supporting businesses in 
South Wales East? (OAQ51063) 

 

9. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the importance of Flying Start provision to the Welsh Government’s 
priorities in the fifth Assembly? (OAQ51082) 

 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5040
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053


10. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): What actions will the Welsh Government 
take during this Assembly term to improve user experiences on public 
transport services in Wales? (OAQ51061) 

 

11. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the First Minister make a statement on the 
impact of welfare reform in Torfaen? (OAQ51083) 

 

12. Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney): Will the First Minister 
make a statement on the availability of employment in Merthyr Tydfil and 
Rhymney? (OAQ51062) 

 

13. Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on how the Welsh Government ensures transparency through the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000? (OAQ51078) 

 

14. John Griffiths (Newport East): How will the Welsh Government prepare 
for the opportunities arising from the abolition of tolls on the Severn 
crossings? (OAQ51079) 

 

15. Nathan Gill (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
housing need in North Wales? (OAQ51066) 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4988
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=433


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 3 October 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

The Draft Budget 2018-19 (60 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Social Services and Public Health: The 

Welsh Government Response to the Independent Review of Sport Wales 

(45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

The Bovine Tb Eradication Programme (30 mins) 

 Motion to agree the financial resolution in respect of the Additional 

Learning Needs and Education Tribunal (Wales) Bill (30 mins) 

 Debate: The White Paper on Proposals for a Welsh Language Bill (60 

mins) 

 

Wednesday 4 October 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Statement by the Chair of the Finance Committee: Introduction of a 

Committee proposed Bill – Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Bill (30 

mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 Debate on the Culture Welsh Language and Communications 

Committee's report ‘Achieving the Ambition – Inquiry into the Welsh 

Government’s new Welsh Language Strategy’ (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Lee Waters (Llanelli) (30 mins) 

 

 

Tuesday 10 October 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Social Services and Public Health: 

Integration and Partnership Working in Health and Social Care (45 

mins) 

 Legislative Consent Motion on the Financial Guidance and Claims Bill 

(15 mins) 

 Debate: The Rapid Review of the Welsh in Education Strategic Plans 

2017-2020 (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 11 October 2017 

Government Business 

Pack Page 4



 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee report: 

Taming the traffic: The impact of Congestion on Bus Services (60 mins) 

 Debate on the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee's 

report on the Implications of Brexit for Welsh Ports (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to The United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins)  

 Short Debate – Dai Lloyd (South Wales West)  (30 mins) 

 

 

Tuesday 17 October 2017  

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

Regulation of Registered Social Landlords (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: The 21st Century 

Schools and Education Programme (45 mins) 

 Legislative Consent Motion on the Telecommunications Infrastructure 

(Relief from Non-Domestic Rates) Bill (15 mins) 

 Debate: Tackling Hate Crime (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 18 October 2017 

Government Business 

Pack Page 5



 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs 

(45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West) – (30 mins) 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

